
SOUTHAMPTON INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT
CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE

(Constituted under Section 35 of the Civil Aviation Act 1982)

A R Ward
Solicitor and Honorary Secretary to the Committee

Eastleigh House, 
Upper Market Street  

Eastleigh, 
Hampshire  SO50 9YN

Telephone: 023 8068 8000
Fax No:  023 8068 8122 

DATE: 13 June 2019

Friday, 21 June 2019
2pm Spitfire Meeting Room, Southampton Airport

AGENDA

Prior to the start of the meeting there will be a short session (maximum 15 
minutes in total) giving the opportunity to relevant organisations, whose 
interests are not formally represented by a committee member, to speak.  
Those wishing to participate should telephone the above number in 
advance of the meeting to book a place.

1. Election of Chair 2019/20    

2. Election of Vice Chair 2019/20    

3. Appointment of Honorary Secretary 2019/20    

4. Apologies for absence     

Apologies 

Claire Harrison
Floss Mitchell
Nigel Spence
Paul Bicknell
Steve Brine 
Cllr Ray Dean 

5. Minutes    (Pages 1 - 6)

6. Allbrook Parish Councils application for membership of the Committee.    

7. Airport Managing Director's Report     

Obstacles 
Airspace
Masterplan 
Marhill Copse
Mansbridge Open Space
 

8. Technical Working Group feedback     

Drones
Air Quality



 

9. Noise Action Plan and Noise Desk System     

It was agreed at the meeting on 9/2/12 that this should be a regular agenda item.  

10. Monitoring of the Flying Controls Agreement    

11. Feedback from Annual Conference    

12. Date and time of next meeting    



1

AIRPORT CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE

Friday, 8 February 2019  (2:00 pm – 3:06 pm)

PRESENT:

Chairman: Godfrey Olson; 
Members: Councillor David Airey (Vice-Chairman), Councillor Russell 
Oppenheimer, Councillor Spiros Vassiliou, Councillor Lorna Fielker, 
Councillor Ray Dean, Councillor Laurence Ruffell, Councillor Janice 
Asman, Councillor Geoff Harris, Diane Sebon, Mr G Wilkinson, Ross 
Macdonald and Neil Garwood; 

Apologies for absence were received from: Stewart Dunn, Mark Miller, 
Mims Davies MP, Caroline Nokes MP, Royston Smith MP and Alan 
Whitehead MP

________________________________________

RESOLVED ITEMS (SUBJECT TO QUESTIONS ONLY)

23. MINUTES

RESOLVED –
That the minutes of the meetings held on 8 June 2018 and 12 October 
2018 be confirmed and signed as the correct record.

24. AIRPORT MANAGING DIRECTOR'S REPORT

The Managing Director of Southampton Airport International Limited, Neil 
Garwood, delivered his report which had been circulated with the agenda.

 Passenger numbers and aircraft movements.
Between September and December 2018, Southampton Airport welcomed 
639,232 passengers. It was a small decrease on the figures from previous 
year. This was partially due to BMI Regional pulling out of Southampton 
Airport and partially due to softening of passenger numbers.
There were also fewer aircraft movements in the same period. 
 News
Summer campaign for 2019 was launched on Boxing Day. Summer 
destinations included Majorca, Menorca and Ibiza . FlyLoLo would be 
returning to Southampton with seven exiting destinations around 
Mediterranean. 

EasyJet returned to Southampton Airport with it’s route to Geneva.

KLM announced that it would be pulling out of Southampton as operating 
the route to Amsterdam Schipol Airport was no longer deemed profitable.

1

Agenda Item 5



2

Flybe announced on the 11 January 2019 that they had been acquired by 
by a consortium named Connect Airways – formed of 40% Cyrus (US 
Investment Firm), 30% Stobart Aviation, 30% Virgin Group.
Boardroom discussions were currently being held to finalise the 
acquisition.
The investment will allow Flybe to continue as an independent operating 
carrier under the Virgin Atlantic brand.

Disruptive passengers. Airport was operating in conjunction with all 
business partners and Hampshire Police to ensure that alcohol related 
incidents remained at ta very low level. The airport would be looking to 
launch Campus Watch (similar to Pub Watch).

Drones. 
The events which unfolded at Gatwick Airport between 19 and 20 
December exposed the risk of irresponsible drone use around airports.
Southampton Airport was reviewing its measures to control use of drones 
in the vicinity of the airport.
The Government was proposing a five kilometre drone free zones around 
airports.

Management and staff.
Customer Service Manager – Hazel Screech marked twenty five years of 
working at Southampton Airport. Gemma Forman, the Airport Duty 
Manager and the Swissport Station Manager - Alan Howe, both received 
the Breeze through Awards, awarded to staff that went “over and above” in 
order to provide help and assistance to passengers. 

 Vortex.
There were no reported occurrences of vortex damage between 
September and December 2018.

 Community  and Charity
Southampton Airport reached its annual fundraising target for Hampshire 
and Isle of Wight Air Ambulance (HIOWAA), raising £38,000 for the life-
saving service. Hampshire and Isle of Wight Air Ambulance was a service 
which was able to get to anywhere in Hampshire within 15 minutes. It 
costed £15K to operate the service each day.
Date was announced for this year’s official Runway Run which was due to 
take place on the airport’s runway at 5:30am on Sunday 23 June 2019. 
Tickets for the run had sold out .

 Online and Social Media
Airport account had over 40K followers on twitter. It was also now possible 
to follow the airport MD on twitter – @SOUairportMD

 Master Plan Update
The Consultation on the Airport’s Draft Master Plan closed in October 
2018. The engagement from the local community was high and nearly 400 
pieces of feedback were received – 62% of which were positive, showing 

2



3

strong support from within the local community for airport growth, 
increased choice and increased connections for passengers.
The airports was now preparing to submit a planning application in late 
spring.

 Noise and aircraft movements.
There were 13 complaints between September and December 2018, it 
was the same number as in 2016. There were no complaints in 2017 for 
that period.
Number of overall movements were within set tolerances.

Questions and comments from the Committee Members.

Councillor Mintoff asked how long it would be for the acquisition of Flybe to 
be confirmed.
Airport MD replied that the deadline was set as 23 February.

Councillor Vassiliou asked what would happen in case of the acquisition 
falling through.
Neil Garwood told the Committee that the airport management actively 
looked at the resilience of all airlines. Contingency plans were in place.

25. NOISE ACTION PLAN AND NOISE DESK SYSTEM.

Nicola Shaw from the Noise Evaluation Unit delivered the report.
There were more noise complaints in the fourth quarter of last year which 
coincided with the announcement of Master Plan.
Twenty seven households complained and there were thirty three separate 
complaints.
New route deviation desk system was introduced in April 2018. A lot of 
work had been done to reduce deviations.
The airport was committed to working with both large airline operators and 
with small business operators.

Live demonstration of the Route deviation system was presented to the 
committee members.
The presented software could help the Airport staff to coordinate the 
gathered information between the airlines, Air Traffic Control and also the 
members of public who made complaints relating to noise / deviation from 
route. 
In case there was a specific noise complaint, the system was able to 
suggest the aircraft which generated the complaint by deviating from the 
route.

3



4

Chair of the Committee, Godfrey Olson was very pleased that the noise 
complaints were being taken seriously and that the Airport had a good 
system at its disposal to help with investigating the complaints.

26. UPDATE ON MASTERPLAN

It was planned to extend the runway within the site and increase 
employment by 50% over the next 20 years. This allowed operators to do 
more, offering higher load factors with more seats. Four drop-ins had been 
held in September for members of the public. With the 400 pieces of 
feedback, 62% were positive. 38% were negative and this was mainly due 
to concerns around noise, air quality and local transport infrastructure. The 
Managing Director showed a postcode map demonstrating where the 
positive/negative comments had been received. Commitments had been 
made on noise. Outcomes of air quality surveys would be taken to the 
local community offering transparency. There was a commitment to 
working with the Local Authorities road structure. The pre-application had 
been submitted to Eastleigh Borough Council in December 2018. It was 
still open to consultees. The full application would be submitted at the end 
of April/ beginning of May.
Set of new public consultations would be proposed to take place in May.
Noise and air quality surveys were planned in specific locations around the 
airport. A noise insulation policy was being written .
The airport aimed to achieve airport carbon accreditation as it had 
demonstrated year on year reductions, aiming to zero emissions in the 
future.

Discussion

Councillor Izzard ( Winchester Council) wanted to know if Winchester City 
Council would be included as a consultee.
MD, Neil Garwood confirmed that Winchester City Council would be 
consulted.
Southampton City Council Councillor, Sharon Mintoff wanted to know if the 
committee members would be made aware of when the further 
consultations on the planning application would take place.
The MD confirmed that they would be emailed all dates in due course.

27. TECHNICAL WORKING GROUP FEEDBACK

The minutes of the most recent meeting of the Technical Working Group 
were
circulated to members with the Agenda, and were noted at the meeting.

The Airport MD confirmed that the Airport was prepared for operation in 
case of a no deal Brexit.

4



5

28. DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING

It was agreed that the next meeting would be held on Friday 21 June at
2pm.

M6079

5



This page is intentionally left blank



1 

 

 
 
CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE 
 
Managing Director’s Report 
June 2019 

 
1. Total Passenger Numbers – January – May 2019 
 
Between January and May 2019, Southampton Airport welcomed 699,108 passengers, which is an 8.8% decrease on 
the 766,973 passengers from the same period in 2018. 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

7

Agenda Item 7



2 

 

2. Total Aircraft Movements – January – May 2019 
 
Total Aircraft Movements include: Passenger and Cargo Flights, Training Flights, Air Ambulance, General Aviation, 
Military, Air Taxi and Positioning Flights. Between January and May 2019 there were 14,445 flights, which is a decrease 
of 9.2% compared to the 15,911 flights for the same period in 2018. 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 
3. Airport & Airline News 
 
Southampton Airport welcomes new route to Guernsey with Aurigny 

 
Southampton Airport has cemented its status as the best gateway to the 
Channel Islands by adding a new service to Guernsey with flight operator 
Aurigny. The airline has added the Guernsey route seven days a week to its 
existing popular service to Alderney, with flights commencing on 24 May. This 
means that passengers can now fly to the Channel Islands through the south’s 
premier regional airport with Flybe, Blue Island and Aurigny. To celebrate the 
launch, passengers shared a slice of the special cake and received goodie bags 
with gifts from Southampton Airport, Aurigny and Visit Guernsey. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

8



3 

 

Aerodrome safeguarding work at Marlhill Copse new video provides details of tree work 
 

Southampton Airport has created a video providing members of the local 
community with a guided walking tour of the planned woodland management 
work at Marlhill Copse. The release of the video follows the public information 
open event held at The Gregg School on 26 January which was attended and 
well supported by more than 70 local residents. 
The tree management is part of aerodrome safeguarding work, and the work 
at Marlhill Copse will involve coppicing, reducing and felling some of the trees. 
You can watch the video on our website:  

https://www.southamptonairport.com/about-us/aerodrome-safeguarding/#marlhill 
 
 
Southampton Airport employee shortlisted for a national award 

 
Adrian Cameron is one of the Airport Duty Managers, who created an 
innovative new scheme supporting mental health in the workplace. His 
outstanding work has been recognised with a nomination for the British-
Irish Airports “Unsung Heroes” Award, which goes to the staff who go the 
extra mile to help airports run smoothly. Adrian, who worked in the airport 
industry for 31 years and at Southampton Airport for 14 of them, devised 
the CARE programme, which seeks to raise awareness amongst all 

employees of how to recognise when they or others struggling; how to start conversations about mental health, 
support each other and where to go to find help. 
 
 
Southampton Airport wins Best Airport in Europe for customer service excellence 

 
Southampton Airport is celebrating after winning a major international award - 
Best Airport in Europe for customer service excellence 2018 in the Airports 
Council International (ACI) Airport Service Quality Awards. The prestigious 
honour was given in the medium-sized category, for airports servicing between 
two and five million passengers per year. The awards recognise those airports 
around the world that deliver the best customer experience in the opinion of 
their own passengers and represent the highest accolade for airport operators 
around the world. The award ceremony will be held in Bali this September. 
 

 
 
Southampton Airport celebrates 25,000 flights to Amsterdam with Flybe 
 

 
Sharing a slice of success, passengers at Southampton Airport enjoyed a 
special cake on 19 March to celebrate 25,000 flights to Amsterdam with Flybe. 
To make the day truly special, the airport together with Flybe presented a 
travel voucher to one lucky passenger, who was the 25th person to book that 
flight. 
 

 

 

9

https://www.southamptonairport.com/about-us/aerodrome-safeguarding/#marlhill


4 

 

D-Day commemorations: A historic day at Southampton Airport 

Passengers at Southampton Airport found themselves at the centre of the very 
special international events to mark the 75th anniversary of D-Day on 5 June, 
when Air Force One and heads of state from across Europe landed at the 
airport. Extra staff were on duty to deliver extra-special airside operations, and 
there was a large police presence around the entire airport campus to ensure 
everything went smoothly. The airport played a small part in these 
commemorative events, and the whole airport team is extremely proud to 
have been able to help bring so many nations together to recognise the 
sacrifices made 75 years ago. 

 

4. Management and Staff 

Latest Breeze Awards 
 
Brent Griffiths and Emma Buck, Swissport. Gemma Forman, ADM. Mick Brown, Nick Bond and Louis Kirchell, Fire 
Service. 
 

These extraordinary people went above and 
beyond their duty when Jim Maunders, Swissport 
Ramp Manager, suffered a heart attack in his 
office. From raising the alarm to giving  Jim the 
necessary assistance until the Ambulance arrived, 
the group involved made sure that Jim came back 
to work stronger than ever. 

 
 
Emma Mele & Sarah-Kate Jones, Flybe Cabin Crew 

 
Two members of Flybe crew were recognised for exceptional customer service 
while en route to Amsterdam. One of the passengers has fallen ill during the last 
30 minutes of the flight due to pressure change, resulting in an excruciating 
headache. Both Emma and Sarah-Kate were quick to comfort the passenger, 
instantly making him feel much better. The crew was professional and polite 
throughout the entire flight and truly highlighted outstanding customer service. 

 
 
 

 
Long Service Awards 
 
          Christine Simpson celebrated 25 years                                                    Mark Beaudro celebrated 20 years 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

10



5 

 

5. Vortex  
 
There were no reported occurrences of vortex damage between January and May 2019. 
 
 
6. Community and Charity 
 
Airport Fire Service sets to cycle from Aberdeen to Southampton for charity 
 

Five members of Southampton Airport’s Fire Service will cycle across all three 
AGS Group airports in support of Hampshire and Isle of Wight Air Ambulance 
(HIOWAA). The cycling event will start on 24 June from Aberdeen Airport, 
through to Glasgow Airport, with the group stopping at HIOWAA’s 
headquarters in Thruxton, before finally arriving at Southampton Airport on 
29 June. The airport’s firefighters with cover approximately 655 miles across 
the six days, cycling more than 100 miles a day. To sponsor the cycling event, 
please go to 
https://www.justgiving.com/fundraising/soufirecycle 

 
Airport’s Runway Run sold out in record time 

A thousand runners secured their spaces at Southampton Airport’s annual 
Runway Run within two weeks of going on sale. The airport’s charity partner, 
Hampshire and Isle of Wight Air Ambulance, is now accepting applications for a 
waiting list, with more than 100 people waiting in line. The event has already 
raised £20,000, and all runners are encouraged to continue raising money to 
support the charity, that requires £15k a day to fund HIOWAA’s life-saving 
service. This year marks the biggest event yet of its kind, with the run starting at 
5:40am. 

 
Southampton Airport helps young windsock collector fulfil his dream 
 

 
Joshua Garton had his dream come true when he was invited to Southampton 
Airport to help change the windsock. The 20-year old has a lifelong passion for 
airport windsocks and has an impressive collection of around 50 of them. He 
contacted the airport to ask if he could have an old windsock and was invited 
to change one himself. Joshua keeps his collection in his bedroom and shed, 
with a few of them flying in his garden. The airport is proud to support anyone 
with interest in anything aviation related. 
 

 
The airport took on #TrashTag challenge 
 

Members of staff dedicated their time in April to helping members of the local 
community clear litter and dangerous rubbish dumped at Frogs Copse. Joining 
forces with local residents, the team collected more than ten full bags of 
rubbish and reported two cases of fly-tipping. 
The spring litter-picking was organised as part of the popular cleaning 
movement called Trash Tag, that encourages people to clean up the 
environment around them. The airport is already planning a series of other 
TrashTag events in the area later in spring. If you are part of a community local 
to the airport and have an event we can help support, please contact us by 
emailing SOUMediaCentre@southamptonairport.com  

11

https://www.justgiving.com/fundraising/soufirecycle
mailto:SOUMediaCentre@southamptonairport.com


6 

 

7. Online and Social Media 

Twitter 
The airport account has reached over 40.5k followers and has proved invaluable for providing instant updates in times 
of disruption. To follow the airport, please go to www.twitter.com/sou_airport  
 
The Managing Director also runs a dedicated Twitter account to update people on airport and aviation sector 
development, which now has 150 followers. You can follow him on www.twitter.com/SOUairportMD  
 
Facebook 
Our Facebook page continues to grow, and the number of ‘likes’ now sits at nearly 12.9k. You can access it at 
www.facebook.com/sou.airport  
 
Instagram 
Our Instagram page is rapidly gaining popularity and currently has over 950 followers. You can view our Instagram 
page on www.instagram.com/sou_airport 
 
Blog 
Our blog is live and includes plenty of hints, tips and information on our destinations and routes. You can find our Blog 
at http://www.southamptonairport.com/blog/ 
 
LinkedIn 
Our LinkedIn page provides the perfect platform to share the company’s updates and allows us to network within the 
aviation industry. It has more than 1700 followers, and you can access it at 
https://www.linkedin.com/company/southampton-international-airport-ltd 

 
YouTube 
Our YouTube channel is nowadays mostly used for uploading videos that can be linked to other social media channels 
rather than a platform on its own. Currently, we have over 100k views. You can watch our videos at 
www.youtube.com/SOUAirport 
 
 

7. Airspace Change 

The airport will be undertaking an airspace change programme, with focus 
groups and information-gathering events taking place in the coming months. 
The modernisation is required as part of the UK legislation that enforces the 
change over the next five years. This change will also come on the back of 
the feedback from the Masterplan consultations held at the end of last year, 
which indicated the demand for quicker, quieter and cleaner journeys over 
the UK, bringing long-term benefits to the local community. 

 

8. Masterplan Update 

The airport expects to submit a planning application for the runway 
extension in Summer 2019. If approved by the local council, the building 
works will commence early 2020 for completion by the end of the year. 
Work is also progressing on the plans to enhance the Terminal and 
passenger facilities, which will be delivered in phases over the coming years. 
The plans will enable Southampton Airport to grow its number of 
passengers and routes served while increasing the number of jobs on site 

12

http://www.twitter.com/sou_airport
http://www.twitter.com/SOUairportMD
http://www.facebook.com/sou.airport
http://www.instagram.com/sou_airport
http://www.southamptonairport.com/blog/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/southampton-international-airport-ltd
http://www.youtube.com/SOUAirport


7 

 

and in the supply chain by 50%. The airport will also increase its contribution to the local economy to £400m per 
annum over the next twenty years. 

In addition, the airport is undertaking surveys to ensure that any effects on noise and air quality are fully understood 
and taken into consideration. Our reviews of local service infrastructure are underway with various stakeholders to 
ensure the airport is served with sufficient transport infrastructure in the years ahead. 

 
Appendix A: Noise & Complaints Summary 

Supporting statistics 
 

   

 
 
 
 
 

Appendix B: Total Aircraft Movement Supporting Statistics 
 

 

13



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5 Minutes
	7 Airport Managing Director's Report

